# **DZAKY NURCAHYO**

Bogor, Indonesia | P: +62 838 1960 4544 | dzakynurcahyo@gmail.com | linkedin.com/in/dzakynurcahyo/

#### **PROFILE**

An experienced journalist and content writer which focuses on writing hard news, feature, and creative articles. I have the experience to write articles about sport, lifestyle, and national issues. During my seven-month stint as a journalist, I have worked with national multi-platform media such as Liputan6 and Itstime.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### Reporter - Itstime.co.id

Jakarta, Indonesia

Nov 2020 - Feb 2021

- · Write articles about entertainment and sport.
- Interview and write it into articles.
- Observe and dig up the information associated with the articles.
- · Develop the contains of the articles.
- Responsible to find or take pictures or photos for the articles.

# Reporter Internship - Liputan6.com

Jakarta, Indonesia

Aug 2020 - Nov 2020

- · Write articles about the sport, especially football.
- Attend virtual events, press conferences and transcribe them into articles.
- Discover and dig up the information associated with the articles.
- Develop the contains of the articles.

Achievement: Reach 30K readers in seven days within one article.

# **EDUCATION**

# Communication Sciences, major in Journalism Universitas Prof. Dr. Moestopo (Beragama)

Jakarta, Indonesia

Aug 2017 - Present

- Organizing Committee of Pengenalan Kehidupan Kampus Mahasiswa Baru (PKKMB) 2019.
- Head of Creative Communication Festival (Crecof) 2019.

# Natural Science, SMA Plus PGRI Cibinong

Bogor, Indonesia

Jun 2014 - Mar 2017

#### ORGANIZATION EXPERIENCE

#### Chief of LPM Media Publica

Jakarta, Indonesia

Dec 2019 - Present

- Responsible to maintain our dignity and integrity of the organization.
- Establish cooperation with another student press or community to improve our skills of a member organization.
- Keep up a good relationship between the organization and the rectorate.

## **Editor, LPM Media Publica**

Jakarta, Indonesia

Dec 2018 - Dec 2019

- Make Term of Reference (TOR) for field journalists.
- Editing and processing articles who was written by journalists.
- Adjust the article with Search Engine Optimization (SEO).

# Reporter, LPM Media Publica

Jakarta, Indonesia

Mar 2018 - Dec 2018

- Interview, attend the events, exhibitions, and write out them into articles.
- Responsible take photos for articles.
- Approach and sustain the clients based on articles.

#### **SKILLS**

Writing

Hard news, soft news, feature, in-depth news.

• Basic SEO

Ubersuggest, Google Trends.

Operate Content Management System

WordPress.

• Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Premiere Pro

Infographic, graphic design, editing video.

Photography

General news photo, daily life photo, spot photo.

#### **LANGUANGES**

#### Bahasa Indonesia

Native.

English

Intermediate.